
Library Expansion Decision Tree
"Elephant in the Room" Alternative

November January February April July November
2007 2008 2008 2008 2008 2008

Decide on 
number and 

general 
locations of 

satellite 
facilities.

Develop and release 
RFP for design or 
begin planning to 

purchase and remodel 
existing facilities.

Select 
proposal 
or sites

Public 
vote.

Satellite 
locations

What is the preferred 
method of service 
delivery that is still 

fiscally acceptable to 
the City Commission?

                      
New stand alone library at 

present site
Develop and release 

RFP for design of new 
stand alone library at 

present site.

Select 
proposal.

Public 
vote.

yes

Is the City 
Commission willing to 
significantly increase 
expenditures on the 
Library at this time?

New library as part    
of public-private 
partnership

Develop and release 
RFPs for downtown 
redevelopments and 
new public-private 
partnership library 

projects.

Select 
library 

proposal.

Public 
vote.

no
Continue incremental 

funding of Library



Library Expansion Decision Tree
"Downtown Redevelopment Question" Alternative

November January February March April July November 
2007 2008 2008 2008 2008 2008 2008

Continue 
incremental funding 

of library. 

Decide on number 
and general locations 
of satellite facilities.

Develop and release 
RFP for design or 
begin planning to 

purchase and 
remodel existing 

facilities.

Select 
proposal 
or sites

Public 
vote.

No significant 
increase in 
expenditures is 
acceptable at 
this time

Satellite 
locations

What is the 
preferred method of 
service delivery that 

is still fiscally 
acceptable to the 

City Commission?

                  
New stand alone 

library at present site
Develop and release 

RFP for design of 
new stand alone 

library at present site.

Select 
proposal.

Public 
vote.

no                         
New library as part of 

public-private 
partnership

Develop and release 
RFPs for downtown 
redevelopments and 
new public-private 
partnership library 

projects.

Select 
library 

proposal.

Public 
vote.

Is downtown 
redevelopment an 

important 
consideration?

yes

Continue 
incremental funding 

of library. 

              No significant increase in expenditures is acceptable at this time

Does a new stand alone 
library at the present site 
or a new library as part 

of a public-private 
partnership best serve 

the public interest?

                          
Stand alone library            

at present site               What price tag is 
the City 

Commission willing 
to support?

                           
Significantly more than current 

library expenditures Develop and release 
RFP for design of 

stand alone library at 
present site.

Select 
library 

proposal.

Public 
vote.

Public-private 
partnership What price tag is 

the City 
Commission 

comfortable willing 
to support?

                           
Significantly more than current 

library expenditures
Develop and release 
RFPs for downtown 

development 
proposals and public-

private partnership 
library proposals.

Select 
library 

proposal.

Public 
vote.

                 No significant increase in expenditures is acceptable at this time

Continue 
incremental funding 

of library. 
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